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Read fully before completing any forms!
Memo

To:  Chapter Presidents
From: Wes Schaub

RE: Roster Information

It would help the GLOS office if you could update your membership lists. Please complete these forms
as accurately as possible and return them to the GLOS Office on or before Tuesday 27 September.

This packet includes a current membership roster, an officer roster, a pledge/new member roster, a
chapter information update form which will all need to be returned to GLOS. The membership update
form and membership deletion form only need to be completed if the enclosed membership roster is
inaccurate.

Should you need more copies, the forms are available for download on the GLOS website under
"GLOSsary of Forms".

Here's how to fill out the forms:

1. Use the current membership roster to make any corrections. Return that form to GLOS with the
rest of the roster information.

2. Use the membership deletion form to report why the member is deleted from the current roster.
(This form needs only to be completed if there are members on the roster who should
not be on there.)

3. Use the membership update form to add members not listed on the current roster.

(This form needs only to be completed if there are members missing from the
membership roster.)

4. Report the names of this semester's officers on the officer roster form.

5. Complete the chapter information update form last (on the reverse of this page). Make sure
that the numbers you reported add up.

6. Report pledges or new members on the pledge/new member roster by Friday 7 October 2011



